

Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.
P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340
2021 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960
Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund
Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

Board Meeting- Via Zoom

April 11th, 2021

Call to order: 5:33 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Troy, Carol, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused-

Board of Directors: Kristi, Sara, Robin, Diane, Katrina, Summer

Alternates- Cheryl and Staci

Treasurer report:

- **Wrangler Checking:** \$16,749.76
- **Wrangler Savings:** \$2,483.55
- **Queen's account:** \$5,380.26
- **Kinnard Fund:** \$4,277.53
- **Total assets:** \$28,891.10

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Diane - M/C

Communications:

- We have received four scholarships this year and the Scholarship committee selected Lexus Hampton and Victoria Barich. Tonii has also received the information for Christopher Williams (2020 recipient) so we can send his check out and Priscilla Rushing has been in communication with Tonii so that we can get her monies sent out as well.
- Tonii was unable to check the mail as the doors were locked at the post office.

Chuck wagon: Tim

- We had \$537 in sales- we sold out of everything and we increased the amount of food we brought.

Trail Ride: Carol

- Looking at possibly Wrightwood again for the next ride and Carol will have some ideas on dates at the general meeting. Carol asked if Kristi could be the drag rider and she said it should work.

Queens: Tonii and Sara

- The committee made some changes to our rules and Tonii asked if the board needed her to review the changes and they did not.
- Our 2021 Queen clinic will be on May 22nd and 23rd this year as we are going to try things a little different.
- Sara- is excited to request to represent the Hesperia Wranglers at the 2022 Miss Rodeo USA pageant as this would be her last pageant to compete in as she is aging out and because she feels very sentimental about this title as she won her first title with the club, she would like the opportunity to represent us one more time and has already gotten the blessing from the queen committee. No one had any concerns about Sara representing our title.

Old Business:

- Fingerprinting: Troy, Staci, Kristi, and Sara will need to call park at (760) 244-5488. Sara had hers done this past week.

New Business:

- **Renewal memberships: Tonii made the motion the accept all of the renewals at one time and Sara 2nd the motion- M/C.**
 - 1.) Barnes Family
 - 2.) Brauner Family
 - 3.) Call Family
 - 4.) Kathy Kirkmeyer Family
 - 5.) Lambert Family
 - 6.) Nuckols Family
 - 7.) Woods (Young) Family
 - 8.) Wright Family
- **New memberships:**
 - 1.) Boyle Family- Diane & Tonii-M/C
 - 2.) Lucy Cox- Tonii & Virginia-M/C
 - 3.) Estes Family-Summer & Sara-M/C
 - 4.) Hollander Family- Tonii & Diane-M/C
 - 5.) Kelly Kirkmeyer Family-Tonii & Kristi-M/C
 - 6.) Lotshaw Family-Tonii & Cheryl-M/C
 - 7.) Moreno Family-Cheryl & Virginia-M/C
 - 8.) Olvera Family- Tim & Tonii- M/C
 - 9.) Ridley Family-Tonii & Kristi-M/C
 - 10.) Rodriguez Family-Cheryl & Robin-M/C
 - 11.) Stoecker Family- Sara & Quannah-M/C
 - 12.) Jaime Warman Family- Katrina & Tim – M/C
 - 13.) Ware Family -Kristi & Cheryl-M/C
 - 14.) Waters Family- Kristi & Cheryl-M/C

- Reimburse Tim's card for the water truck & tractor maintenance \$273.39- motion was made by Cheryl & 2nd by Robin-M/C.
- Reimburse Tonii from the queen's account \$240 for purchasing the three saddle racks & \$30.90 from the club for mailing out the scholarship applications and a sponsor plaque due to the sponsor moving to Utah- motion was made by Diane & 2nd by Robin-M/C.
- Tonii and Sara have been watching the times for Novice and Green horses that potentially need to be moved into their age- group classes.

Communications from the floor:

- **Tonii-** the flow of the Lead Line class really helped with keeping things moving and we also need to order ribbons.
- **Summer-** has a box of trophies that her sister would like to donate to the club.
- **Diane-** suggested that we try to see about getting an old popup for some of our little ones that are sitting in the stands because of the older kids riding. If anyone wants to bring coloring books and crayons or toy horses and trucks so that they can stay in one area and be out of the sun.
- **Tim-** will ask about maybe getting a picnic table or two over by our area so that can help the little ones as well and with our increasing numbers it might be beneficial.
- **Quannah-** we had kids and adults at the gate again so we need to remind they shouldn't be there. Also, there is a park rule about NO ALCOHOL, so we need to be paying attention since there were some people with obvious alcohol consumption going on.
- **Virginia-** we need to remind people they aren't to be standing in the warmup area, you shouldn't be running up on other folks and helmets need to be on when anyone under 18 is on a horse in the arena or not.
- **Cheryl-** people were lunging and kids were running, and we need to remind them that it isn't the area to be in. Also, we need to remind people not to use the fence as a means of stopping their horses.
- **Sara-** suggested that maybe we designate another area for lunging.
- **Katrina-** maybe we can put out cones or delineators to remind folks not to be in those areas.
- **Carol-** we need to be extra careful & pay attention because little kids can get hurt and their safety drives her, she's not trying to be the enforcer of all of our rules.

Adjourn: Motion to Adjourn at 7:01pm 1st Tonii and 2nd Summer-M/C